
 

 

 
 
 
 

September 28, 2011 
 
 
Re:     11DW80490C 

Hardware & Related Supplies 
 
 
Dear Quoters: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
11DW80490C, Hardware & Related Supplies. 
 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 11DW80490C referenced 
above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Diann Wathington 
Procurement Officer  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

11DW80490C 
Hardware & Related Supplies 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFQ 

documents as noted below: 
 

Question: Sheetrock screws: wood or metal – what sizes? 
 

Answer: Screws should be metal and 2” in size. 
 
Question: Sand Paper: What size? 
 
Answer: Sand paper should be 9 x 11” in size. 
 
Question: Foam Sealant Spray: Minimum or Triple? 
 

Answer: 16 oz. cans (great stuff). 
 
Question: Glazing Compound Window White: What size? 
 
Answer: 10.1 oz. tubes. 
 
Question: Snap Hooks: What size? 
 

Answer: 3” x ½”. 
 
Question: Nozzle Water Hose Grip Tube? 
 
Answer: Metal 
 
Question: All Purpose Cleaner (simple Green):? 
 
Answer: 32 oz. 

  
 
The quote closing has not been changed. 


